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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:  Brenda Faison, Procurement Agent, Senior  
 
DATE:  October 10, 2024 
 
PROJECT: Beatties Ford Road Sunset Pedestrian Improvements Phase 1   
  Project No.: 512-16-049 
  

The following items are being issued herein for modification and clarification to the Bid Requirements for the project referenced 
above.  

 

MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL 

The following sections have been revised by this addendum: 

1) On Section 00 10 00 – INVITATION TO BID (page 00 10 00 – 1), change the “BID DUE DATE/TIME” as follows: 
 

BID DUE DATE/TIME:  October 22, 2024 - 1:00 PM (LOCAL TIME) 
November 21, 2024 - 1:00 PM (LOCAL TIME) 
 

2) On Section 00 10 00 – INVITATION TO BID (page 00 10 00 – 1), change the “BID OPENING DATE/TIME” as follows: 
 

BID OPENING DATE/TIME: October 22, 2024 - 1:00 PM (LOCAL TIME) 
November 21, 2024 - 1:00 PM (LOCAL TIME) 
 

3) On Section 00 10 00 – INVITATION TO BID (page 00 10 00 – 1), delete the “BID OPENING LOCATION” in its 
entirety and replace it with the following: 

 

       BID OPENING LOCATION:          Microsoft Teams Only 
    Direct Video Conference Link: Join the meeting now  
     

Meeting ID (access code): 292 202 245 973 
    Meeting Password: ivdyvt 
     

Dial in by phone: 872-256-4172 US 
    Phone Conference ID: 508 740 203# 
 

 

 

 

 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MWEzNGE2NzEtYjA2Ny00Mzc4LTgxZjYtNDU0ZTAxMjFhNTUx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%223392a0ee-6ccb-49c5-94b5-f5e6d8a665d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22351f02c7-6922-49f6-812d-6cb8ad23c9ef%22%7d
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MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT DRAWINGS 

 
1) On the DRAWINGS, insert the new drawing sheet indicated below which is included as part of this 

Addendum No. 2.  
 

SHEET NO DRAWING TITLE 

30 NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION  DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS  
LIST OF PIPES, ENDWALL, ETC. (FOR PIPES 48 INCHES AND UNDER)  

  

  

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

1. The Pavement Repair with Milling detail on Sheet 2A states 8” Asphalt Patch (Min.) or as shown in pavement 
schedule. Is the Contractor to follow the pavement schedule on Sheet 3 which includes 8” of Base, 4” of 
Intermediate, and 3” of Surface? Will this work be paid under the corresponding line items for each mix? 

 
Answer:  Pavement Repair with Milling Detail: 
This standard City detail is used for pipes installed under existing pavement, such as when the pipe is 
perpendicular to an existing road. Pavement repair is incidental to other work, so no additional payment 
will be made for asphalt mix in these locations. The pavement schedule shown in the detail is the minimum 
allowed, but the contractor can also follow the pavement schedule on Sheet 3.   
 

2. Plan Sheet 28 shows the RCP run from structure 2802 to structure 2803 being 18" RCP IV. However, the 
Drainage Summary Table on Plan Sheet 3D shows that same run being 24" RCP IV. Please advise.? 

 
Answer: There is a typo on the summary sheet. The pipe should be a single 18” RCP as shown on the plan. 
Please review updated Plan Sheet 3D. 

 
3.  To clarify, the entire bid manual is to be submitted at the time of bid? All signed forms can be submitted 

separately from the manual itself inside the portal? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the bid manual is to be submitted at the time of bid and yes all signed forms can be submitted 
separately from the manual.  
 

4. Estimated quantity for borrow? 
 
Answer:  Lump Sum- Designer to provide more information. 
 

5. Utility relocate schedule provided? 
 
Answer: A Utility relocation schedule is not available. 

6. NCDOT Interest Party Required for submittal? 
 
Answer:  Encouraged, but cannot confirm at this time that it is a requirement. Contractor is responsible for 
checking with NCDOT on their requirements. 
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7. Will the question deadline be extended? 

 
Answer: The questions deadline will be extended until November 14th by 4:00 PM 

 
 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER STATEMENT: What is said in the Pre-Bid Meeting does not automatically become part of 
the contract. Any information or response requiring inclusion into the contract will be provided in the 
form of an addendum as necessary. Bidders are urged to submit all questions via Bonfire messages prior 
to the "date of questions deadline". 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY BIDDER: 
Please recognize receipt of this addendum in the acknowledgment addenda section on the Execution of 
BID page. 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 


